Barbara Judge

From: Y. K. Kwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2002 6:29 PM

To: Barbara Judge

Cc: ??? 27,7727

Subject: RE: FCC ID. : P4A2DMR1218SU

—
‘o

P42DVR1218SU _r epo
rt.doc Dear Mrs. Judge,

Thank you for your kind comment for above subject project.
Enclosed please find a revised our test report in this email.

If you need more information, please inform me that at your earliest
convenience.

Best Regards,

Yong-Gwang Gwon

ONETECH Testing & Eval. Lab.
EMC & Telecom Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289

FAX: +82-31-766-2904

email: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

From: Barbara Judge [mailto:BJudge@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 2:15 AM

To: 'ykkwon@onetech.co.kr'

Cc: Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: FCC ID. : P42DMR1218SU

Dear Mr. Kwon,

Please respond to the request below. As soon as | receive the corrected
report I'll be able to issue the Grant. | look forward to your prompt
response.

Best Regards,
Barbara

> - Original Message-----

> From: Barbara Judge

> Sent: Friday, May 10, 2002 5:22 PM

> To: 'ykkwon@onetech.co.kr'

> Cc: Mike Kuo

> Subject: FCC ID. : P42DMR1218SU

>

> Dear Mr. Kwon,

>

> Thank you for your recent application on behalf of Decktron Co., Ltd.
> Please be advised that the following issues have come up during the
review

> process:

>

>1. Page 3 of the Test Report indicates that no modifications were
made

> to the EUT to achieve compliance. A list of 9 modifications
made

> to the EUT appears on page 7 of the Test Report and a separate Cover

1



> Letter issued by Decktron

> lists the same 9 modifications as the Test Report. Please
correct

> Page 3 to reflect the need for the 9 modifications, or explain
the

> discrepancy.

>

> Please note that certification cannot be granted until the above issue
has

> been resolved. Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.
>

> Best Regards,

> Barbara

>

> Barbara L. Judge

> Vice President

> Compliance Certification Services

> Designated TCB and CAB

> 561F Monterey Road

> Morgan Hill, CA 95037

> 408-463-0885 ext.104

> Fax: 408-463-0888

> e-mail: bjudge@ccsemc.com

> http://www.ccsemc.com

>




